

Porter Ridge High School Dr. Bashawn Harris, Principal 2839 Ridge Road Indian Trail, NC 28079 Phone 704.292.7662 Fax 704.296.9733 http://prhs.ucps.k12.nc.us/

# Site-Based Meeting February 24, 2016 at 4:30 p.m. in the Media Center

- Introduction- Mrs. Daniels welcomed everyone and said that Dr. Harris asked to her to stand in for him and run the meeting and asked if we have any new members to introduce
- Members Present-Shirley Bennett, Lisa Horstkamp, Lynette Reed, Elenia Daniels, Nicole Crowley, Gabriella Grello, Jane Walsh, Kelly Crowell, Regina Snelson, and Bashawn Harris.
- Members Absent-Trey Staviski, Bethany Sweatt, Shari Davison, EC Representative
- Introduction of New Members- none
- Approval of Minutes-Nicole Crowley motioned to approve the minutes for the Oct. 18, 2015 meeting and Colleen Johnson seconded. Passed unanimously.

#### PRHS Student Services-

- o Pirate Palooza- February 22-27, 2016
- Sadie Hawkins Dance- February 27, 2016
- 2016-2017 Registration-March 7<sup>th</sup>- March 24<sup>th</sup> Timeline was shared-starts with teachers doing recommendations for Honors, AP, etc. Waiver process for recommendations reviewed. Grade level meetings for Guidance to go over process with students. Middle school registration reviewed as well. Parents mentioned that March 9<sup>th</sup> was a projected date for the booster banquet but that the date could be changed if needed.
- Career & College Promise-Juniors and seniors can apply for this program. They will earn college credit while in high school.
- Academic Academies-Culinary, Media Production/Film Editing, Drafting, Veterinary Assisting.
  Students can apply and join other academies offered at other schools. Looking at getting a Pharmacy Technician academy at PR.

# • PRHS Instruction

- ACT-March 1, 2016-Incentive plan by admin to get students to take test seriously. Raffle and refreshment activity for students who score 19 and above.
- PSAT/ Plan Results Night- March 1, 2016
- Be A Teacher for a Day-District 69 Candidate, Mr. Gordon Daniels will be visiting our Business classroom on Thursday, February 25, 2016.
- Scholarships-Pushing to get students to report what has been offered to them. Admin is currently trying to get students to turn in their offers to Mr. Williams in the Guidance office.
- Mrs. Bennett gave a kudos to the Guidance office for all they do to keep our students informed.





Porter Ridge High School Dr. Bashawn Harris, Principal 2839 Ridge Road Indian Trail, NC 28079 Phone 704.292.7662 Fax 704.296.9733 http://prhs.ucps.k12.nc.us/

## PRHS Budget

- 2016-2017 Budget Proposal-Maintain current incentive programs
  - Testing compensation
  - Extra planning period in lieu of summer school money
  - o Protect classes, including additional ADM and Literacy Facilitators
  - Continue to advocate for teacher pay increases
- o 1st Annual Porter Ridge Booster BBQ-600 tickets left-money raised supports the whole cluster
- Local Instructional Money \$30,000 budget
  - Any suggestions from group? This will be addressed again at the next meeting.

## PRHS Operations

- Roofing Project-163 days of construction-entire roof will be replaced-should be completed this summer
- Concern about the flooding that occurs at the stairs area near the theater-Mrs. Reed asked about getting this fixed too.

#### Old Business

- New Football Coach-Mike Hertz
- New PE Teacher-Charles Hill
- New meeting time 4 p.m. Motioned by Mrs. Crowell and seconded by Mrs. Reed. Passed unanimously.
- Meeting day changed to second Tuesday of each month- Motion to make next meeting April 12<sup>th</sup> by Mrs. Crowell and seconded by Mrs. Johnson. Passed unanimously.

#### New business

- Parent Concerns-Ordinance passed in Charlotte about transgender bathroom usage and how does this affect restrooms in public schools. Mrs. Daniels said the school would follow the Office of Civil Rights guidelines and correct protocol and do all that is needed to protect all students.
- Student Concerns-No student representative present and no concerns brought up
- o Teacher Concerns- None
- Administrator & SRO Concerns- Safety & Security-All doors locked. Adults in hallways during class changes. Kudos to teachers for always helping out.

### Special Programs / Upcoming Events

- Athletics-Spring sports starting up
- o Theater-Lord of the Flies March 10th-12th
- Art-Very Special Arts April 13<sup>th</sup>
- Chorus- Concert on March 17<sup>th</sup>
- Band- No info given
- Community Partners- None

#### Conclusion

Next meeting – April 12, 2016 @ 4:00 p.m.

